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No SA - Bucks County Board of Assessments.

No Code

No PERMITS

3308 STERLING RD UNIT 168

From: Dan McLoone <danm@Imt.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:06 AM

Cc: Katie McVan <katiem@Imt.org>; Mlke Kirk <mikek@Imt.org>
Subject: RTK 24-8

Some people who received this message don't often get email from danm(@]mt.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
On behalf of the right to know officer, your request has been granted in part and denied in part:

1. Attached is the permit history for the property. There are no demolition permits that need attention.
2. No code violations.

3. These records do not exist with our office. You can reach out to the Bucks County Board of Assessments.

Thanks,

Dan

Daniel ]J. McLoone

Planner, Community Development Department
Lower Makefield Township

1100 Edgewood Road, Yardley, PA 19067

Email: danm@Imt.org | Direct Line: 267-274-1104
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i)
delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner;
and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware
transmitted by this email.
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